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From: Balskus, Joyce| ]
Sent: . Saturday, September 12, 2009 4:38:40 PM

To: Huma Abedin

cC: Cue, Gina; Liskey, Anita

' Subject: Re: CME Terry Duffy Visit to Asla

Thank you. :Have a good weekend.

---- Qriginal Message ----- .
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com
To: Liskey, Anita

Cc: Cue, Gina; Balskus, Joyce

Sent: Sat Sep 12 14:01:27 2009

Subject: RE: CME Terry Duffy Visit to Asia

gotit
we can definately connect on monday

From: Liskey, Anital
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 6:24 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: Cue, Gina; Balskus, Joyce

Subject: CME Terry Duffy Visit to Asia

Hi Huma --

Our plans at the point are just starting to come together. What we do know is that our group
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will be in Singapore Monday,

Oct. 5 - Wed., Oct. 7 and in Hong Kong Thursday, October 8 and Friday, October 9. Our Executive Chairman Terry Duffy
is meeting with a number of key customers and exchange groups to promote CME Group's expansion plans in Asia. We
would also like some help in arranging meetings with some key gowt officials in both locations, such as the Prime Minister-

of Singapore, and would appreciate any help you may be able to provide.

| know it is late and Friday night - so sorry it took me so long to get this e-mail to you. But if you're available, | could talk to

you Monday and provide any additional information that might be helpful.
In the meantime, thanks for your assistance. Have a great weekend. -
Best,

Anita

----- Original Message-----

From: Balskus, Joyce

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 3:25 PM
To: 'Huma Abedin’'

Cc: Cue, Gina; Liskey, Anita

Subject: RE:

Huma,
Thank you for the quick response.

Anita Liskey, our Managing Director, is travelling with Terry on this trip, met with him this afternoon and has more specifics
than | do at this time. Is it possible for you give her a call. She is available after 4:00 CT today.

Hernumberis| |and her email is[_ — ] If you prefer that she call you at a different
time, please let us know. Also, | do have the correct email address for you that you sent {o Terry. '

Thank you so much.
Joyce
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Joyce Balskus -
Assistant to the Executive Cha|rman
Terrence A. Duffy

— o =
F - 312-930-2040 :

CME Group
20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 860606

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto: Huma@clmtonemasl com]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 3:10 PM

To: Balskus, Joyce

Subject:

Hi joyce - | received your message. Would like to get some more information and details so we can try to help. when can
u talk? .
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